DI0Co00RR43

— WAV

900195927259

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]rpckup [ war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number) <Q}

Certified Copies Certificates of Status %@

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Rivera, Maribel

From: Jay Mamoon [JMamocn@BankUnited.Com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 3:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Tax ID Update

To Whom it may concern;

Please put the following Tax ID #'s to the businesses below:
Rose Park Enterprises Inc. Doc # P10000086943 Tax ID 27-3768229
Kohinoor Enterprises Inc  Doc # P10000087485 Tax 1D 27-4181161

Moco Entertainment, LLC Doc# L10000122859 Tax ID 27-4181034

Gay D. Wamson

Relationckets Banker Il
4871 Okeechobee Blivd
West Palm Beach FL 33417
Phone: 561-615-3722

Fax: 561-615-6893
imamoong@bankunited.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upoen this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material
from any computer. BankUnited.
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